Save Our Kids' Music (SOKM)

Minutes August 6, 2019, 7:00 PM

Meeting Location Moved to Betty's House: 961 Sharon Drive, Camarillo CA 93010

- Welcome and Introductions
 - o Thank you to Cathy for refreshments
 - Meeting called to order 7:08 pm.
 - Board member Attendees were Betty Weyek, Karen Gatchel, Richard Gatchel, Dorothy Hanchey, Peggy Smith, Cathy Crook, Nance Chaubell and Serena Villalobos
- Approval of SOKM Minutes and Agenda
 - June 11, 2019 Minutes (tabled from July)
 - July 9, 2019 Agenda (tabled from July)
 - o July 9, 2019 Minutes
 - o August 6, 2019 Agenda
 - Motion by Karen to approve minutes and agendas. Second by ?.
 Motion carried.
- Happenings
 - o PVSD Music Department Update:
 - Classes for K-8 set to begin 9/9
 - Demos for 4th and 5th graders 9/16 and 9/20
 - YAA online sign ups begin 9/21 @ 8 am
 - YAA Walk-In Registration 9/28 from 11am to 3pm
 - Start of YAA classes 9/30
 - Winter Concert 12/7/19
 - March with Christmas Parade 12/14/19
 - Guitar Concert 12/12/19
 - Off Beats to perform at Newbury Park Jazz Festival 3/21/20
 - SOKM will assist with ACHS Music Programs to host SCSBOA Friday 3/27/20 held at Rancho Campana HS
 - Library concerts 3/21/20 and 3/24/20
 - 4/21/20 Disneyland Trip- chaperons will need to be finger printed, district will be in charge of fingerprinting.
 - 5/26/20 will be last week of YAA Classes
 - TBD take a group to Leisure Village Woman's Club
 - TBD for Mariachi to perform for City Council
 - Las Colinas Music Reese Copsey- no updates
 - Monte Vista Music Trish Copsey- Keyboards are back
 - Santa Rosa Technology Magnet School Music Rene Godina no updates
 - Los Primeros School of Arts and Sciences Music Rene Godina
 no updates
 - Pleasant Valley School of Engineering and Arts Music Rene Godina – no updates
 - K-5 General Music Karine Szakos no updates
 - o PVSD Youth Arts Academy (YAA) Music Update

- YAA Beginning Keyboard Keyboards no longer available.
 Class changed to Beginning Ukulele Class
- YAA The Off Beats Reese Copsey- Discussed bus for Somis Thursday club. YAA Beginning & Intermediate Guitar – Mauricio Giron – no update
- YAA Beginning & Intermediate Strings, Orchestra Rene Godina – no update
- PVSD Chorus Joan Rust- reported via email: I won't be joining you tonight, so here's a (mini-report):
 - Enjoyed Karine's end-of-summer-school chorus performance. Kudos to her, Rene and Mauricio (and to the SOKM cookie-servers!).
 - Vincent will be visiting the CICA Library this month to check out scores we have on hand and start thinking about a few new ones to order. He has contact info for Rene and Mauricio. Expect that he'll also be meeting Jonas and Betty to do some planning.
 - At brochure time, Vincent (& team) will submit a description of PVSD Chorus.
 - · Let me know if there's anything we need to know!
- Summer YAAE Betty Weyek
 - o Summer Concert etiquette was improved by audience
- YAA 2019-20 Betty Weyek
 - Suggested Donations
 - Online Registration via NeonCRM
 - Demos, Registration & Class Schedule
- PVSD Music Department and YAA Newsletter Dorothy Hanchey
 - Dorothy will be creating a newsletter for YAA Registration
- SOKM Finances Crystal Casas
 - FY 2018-19 Financials- see budget sheet. Few deposits, couple of checks for sheet music, Henson's, summer refreshments.
 - Reconciled Statements Richard Gatchel- July printed statements need to be reconciled. Good until June 30, 2019 for both accounts.
 - SOKM Budget FY 2019-20 Approval Karen Gatchel
 - Tabled at July meeting due to lack of quorum. Motion by Karen to approve budget as amended. Second by ?. Motion carried.
- SOKM Donations
 - Suggested Donations will need to be increased related to teacher salaries increases.
 - 2 hour class \$330
 - 1 hour class \$200
 - 1 ½ hour \$250
 - Karen Gatchel moved to approved suggested donations as presented., Dorothy Hanchey seconded motion and motion passed

- If 15 students per class donate, it will cover costs
- Jamba Juice has new ownership. They have eliminated the BOGO system but will still honor cards already sold for fundraiser. Will go by honor system. Nance will work to have Jamba Juice buy back the 70+ cards we still have.
- Betty brought Panda Express info for Serena to check in to. 20% donation.
- Walmart rejected request for \$3,500 donation, will ask for \$2,000.
- SOKM Board Stuff
 - o Refreshment Schedule FY 2019-20 Karen Gatchel-

Month	Year	Name
August	2019	Cathy
September	2019	Nance
October	2019	Karen
November	2019	Peggy
December	2019	NA
January	2020	Crystal
February	2020	Dorothy
March	2020	Richard
April	2020	Nikki
May	2020	Serena
June	2020	Kendra
July	2020	Betty

- NeonCRM Update Karen Gatchel, Dick DeVillers and Betty Weyek have an appt on Monday 9/12/19. Package includes 2 hour training, 2-90 minute assistance, able to move information to Constant Contacts and Quickbooks Online, registration will be by Dick, able to print letters, labels and emails.
 - History Upload
 - YAA Registration
- Instruments had to be moved related to tenting for termites Betty will check what instruments are beyond repair. With old, a suggestion was made for unusable instruments we can have a contest for an ART project to display during Spring Concerts and auction off.
- Meeting concluded at 8:32 pm.
- Next SOKM Board Meeting 700 Temple Ave, Camarillo CA 93010, Room C3
 - o Tuesday, September 10, 2019, 7:00 PM